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From: /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0AF2102975E24824833E25AD90C4EC39 | G
on behalf of Foi Enquiries

Sent: 08 May 2018 15:26

To:

Subject: EIR-18-0671 - Vehicle Access

Attachments: V2 - Further Information - Right to Review & Appeal.pdf

Thank you for your information request of 30 April 2018. Aberdeen City Council (ACC) has completed the necessary
search for the information requested.

For the years 2015, 2016, 2017 and until 24 April 2018, can you please tell how much money has been spent on
putting in place bollards, concrete blocks, plant pots or other objects on pedestrian streets to prevent vehicle
access. Fundamentally | would like to know how much was spent on putting in place anti-terrorism structures in
the city centre's streets to prevent a vehicle being used as a weapon.

Aberdeen City Council have had no expenditure on anti-terrorist structures in the requested years. A number of
bollards have been erected to protect the footways, but these were not anti-terrorist related.

We hope this helps with your request.

Yours sincerely,

Information Compliance Team

INFORMATION ABOUT THE HANDLING OF YOUR REQUEST

As the information which you requested is environmental information, as defined under Regulation 2(1) of the
Environmental Information (Scotland) Regulations 2004 (the EIRs), ACC considered that it was exempt from release
through FOISA, and must therefore give you notice that we are refusing your request under Section 39(2) of FOISA
(Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 2002). However, you have a separate right to access the information which
you have requested under Regulation 5 of the EIRs, under which ACC has handled your request. Please refer to the
attached PDF for more information about your rights under the EIRs.
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